

# Chechi Udumah

I am a highly-dedicated creative with an exceptional background in Fine Arts. My detail-oriented nature allows me to stay committed to delivering optimal results. I am excited about the opportunity to join a team where I can make an impact as a User Experience Designer.

Brooklyn, NY  
chechiudumah@gmail.com  
chechiudumah.com/hello/  
[www.linkedin.com/in/chechi-udumah-65a4461a7](https://www.linkedin.com/in/chechi-udumah-65a4461a7)

## EXPERIENCE

### **General Assembly, Remote (Online) — User Experience Design Fellow**

AUGUST 2022 - NOVEMBER 2022

- Show a thorough understanding of the user problem
- Identify insights and patterns that emerged from user research
- Demonstrate the ability to iterate on design solutions through sketching and wireframing
- Document styles and patterns used to refine prototypes

### **Black Art Services, Brooklyn, Ny — Art Handler**

MAY 2022 - PRESENT

- Collaborated with exhibit designers, and gallery and museum managers to install and uninstall exhibits
- Contributed to the preparation of works and materials for artists

### **The Museum of Contemporary Art of Georgia (MOCA), Atlanta, Ga — Apprentice**

MARCH 2020 - MAY 2021

- Install and uninstall work for the museum
- Manage daily studio procedures
- Assemble materials essential for the work environment

### **Georgia State University College of Arts & Science Administrative Services, Atlanta, Ga — Administrative Assistant**

MAY 2017 - JUNE 2019

- Answer and direct calls and emails for the office
- Create charts, tables, and lists using Microsoft Office
- Organize personnel files and paperwork

## EDUCATION & CERTIFICATION

### **User Experience Design**

- General Assembly, Remote (Online)

### **Bachelor of Fine Arts**

- Georgia State University, Atlanta, Ga
- May 2020
- GPA: 3.6/4.0 cum laude

## SKILLS

Figma • Photoshop • Illustrator • InDesign • Google Workspace • Microsoft Office • Slack • Autodesk Fusion 360 • UX Research • Prototyping Wireframing • Illustration • Usability Testing

## PROJECTS & EXHIBITIONS

**HairShare: Designer- Figma, Mobile App, 2022**

**Studio Apprentices Show, Museum of Contemporary Art of Georgia (MOCA), November 2021 - January 2022**

**The Give Back, Sprite & Wish ATL The Gallery, Atlanta, GA, September 2020**

**Featured Artist, Adult Swim-How to Draw, via Instagram, August 2020**

**Will You Come to My Art Show? Murmur Gallery, Atlanta, GA, February 2020**

**BFA Exhibition, Georgia State University, Atlanta, GA, December 2019**

**Peachfuzz Sessions, Peters Street Station Hidden Gallery 333, Atlanta, GA, March 2019**